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LL.D., p. 38 (1889). La Rochefoucault mentions in his Travels in Canada,
1795, the school at Kingston, where, he says, the scholars paid one dollar

8" month., (Canniff, p. 331; and Ryerson Mem. Volume, p. 38; also,
ntario Archives Report, 1916, p. 75.)

FREDERICKSBURG (Bay of Quinte). Mr. Clark, the father of Major
Clark of Edwardsburg, Dundas County, was the teacher. (Canniff, p. 330.)

ERNESTTOWN (Bay of Quinte). A Mr. Smith was the teacher.
(Ryerson Mem. Volume, p. 38.) Rev. John Langhorn, a Church of England
Missionary at Ernesttown and Bath from 1787 to 1812 was also teacher of
a school there. (Ryerson Memorial Volume, p. 40. See also Ontario Hist.
Society’s “ Papers and Records,” Vol. 1, p. 13, for sketch of Rev. Mr.
Langhorn, by Thomas W. Casey, and his parish registers.)

1987,
GRAND RIVER. In Colonel Stone’s “ Life of Joseph Brant,” page

398, under the year 1795, referring to the Chiel’s appreciation of the great
value of education, there is the following statement: “In his first negotia-
tions with Gen’l Haldimand after the close of the war, he made provision
for the erection of a Church and Schoolhouse.” On page 431, under the
same yeer, the following statement appears: “ One of his first stipulations
with the Commander-in-Chief on the acquisition of his new territory, was
for the building of a Church, a Schoolhouse and a Flouring Mill.” Again
in reference to the Grand River School, on p. 49 of the Canadian Archives
Report (1889), from a report on the state of religion in Canada written
apparently in 1788, we learn that “There i< a Settlement likewise of the
Six Nations, at a Village upon the Grand River, 40 miles above Niagara,
who stipulated with General Haldimand that Government should build them
a Church and furnish them with a Minister and Schoolmaster. Sir John
Johnson has already established the latter, and pays him.’

1788,

MATILDA (Dundas County). From the “History of Dundas” we
learn that Mr. Clark, above referred to as heing at the Bay of Quinte.
“arrived with his family in Montreal, in the year 1786, and proceeded to
the Bay of Quinte. He remained two vears at the Bay, employed in teach-
ing. Tn 1788, he came to Matilda, Dundas County . . . . A few of the
neighbours assisted in the erection of a school house, in which he tanght
for several years. This was the first school in Dundas County.”

ADOLPHUSTOWN. Playter states: “Tn the year 1788, a pious young
man called Lyons, an exhorter in the Methodist Episcopal Church. came
to Canada, and engaged in teaching a school in Adolphustown,” “upon
Hay Bay, or the Fourth Concession.” Quoted in “History of the Settle-
ment of Upper Canada,” by William Canniff, M.D. (1872), p. 331,

1789.

PORT ROWAN (Norfolk County). A school was taught here by a
gentleman called Deacon Trayes, who was also a Baptist Minister,




